

# Shahzaib Ali Khan

03438522743

shahzaibkhancecos@gmail.com

**OBJECTIVE** 

Peshawar Hayatabad Phase 6

# **EXPERTISE**

Digital Marketing

Web Development

Programming Lang

Microsoft Office

Adobe photoshop

Internet

#### **EDUCATION**

**Bachelor** of Software Engineering

**CECOS** University of IT and Emerging sciences Peshawar 2017 - 2021

### Intermediate

Pamir Public School and College Booni

2014 - 2016

# High school

Pamir Public School and College Booni 2011 - 2014

To serve in challenging environment as a full confidence for personal growth and professional development, finally leading to educational and social productivity and community betterment.

#### **EXPERIENCES**

Professional career.

Trust Tech IT And Solution | 4 months

Full stack web development.

# **Graphic Designing Software | 4 months**

Using platform of Digi Skills.

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

#### CERTIFICATION

Microsoft office certification in virtual

university | 6 months

COMPASS | Akhuwat Youth Leader Camp

**Educational Development Forum Chitral** 

SOCIAL WORK

**Managing EDFC** 

Village Development Council | SI

LINGUISTIC SKILLS

English

Urdu

Pashto

Khowar

REFERENCES

#### **SKILLS & HOBBIES**

Dr. Shahzad Khan Professor CECOS Dr. Kifayat Ullah CECOS

YouTube creator Creative Photography Adaptable Videography Communication Social Media Organized





theshahzaibt@gmail.com



+92 343 8522743



Peshawar, 250000 Pakistan

# WEBSITES. PORTFOLIOS, **PROFILES**

- https://www.facebook.com/ DiscoverWithShahzaib
- https://www.instagram.com/ shaxaibkhanx/
- https://www.youtube.com/ @DiscoverWithShahzaib

#### **EDUCATION**

1 Year Diploma: Digital Photography

Dynimax School of Skills, Sheikh Yaseen Trade Center, Peshawar, Pakistan, April 2023 Specialized school of skills to help students build better background knowledge as well as hands-on.

· Completed professional development in [Videography and Photography]

Bachelor of Science: Digital

**CECOS University of** Peshawar, Pakistan, United States, August 2023

# SHAHZAIB KHAN

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Diverse digital media professional. Proficient in creating, producing and supervising a diverse range of network productions ranging from multi-media photography and videography to online digital content and social media. 1 year experience with Discover Pakistan as a video creator to explore North Pakistan (Chitral). Brings strong work ethic, leadership skills and a positive attitude conducive to a fast paced, competitive environment.

Skilled Videographer with [2] years of experience. Sets up and operates equipment, edits final videos and adds effects. Well-organized with disciplined approach and good time management skills. Enthusiastic about developing and realizing cohesive vision with each project.

#### **SKILLS**

- · Photography & Videography
- · Photo editing
- · Social media marketing
- · Digital media
- · Graphic design

- · Website design (Front End Developers)
- Location Shooting
- Video Promotions
- · Flier and poster prints
- Print advertising

#### **WORK HISTORY**

April 2022 - August 2022

Travel Vlogger - Photographer/Videographer, Chitral, Pakistan Certificate of appreciation TRAVELOGUE OF THE WEEK in recognition of producing Travelogue to promote the beauty of Pakistan.

- Digitally create Videos and edited photos to enhance appearance.
- · Took photos from different angles and perspectives to capture perfect images.

April 2021 - Current

Event manager - Sport Broadcasting Network Pakistan, Photography, Peshawar,

- · Distribution of sporting events and information via mass media, most prominently through the medium of television.
- Determines which sports and events receive the most attention, shapes public perception of sports and athletes, promotes sports events and sponsorships, and sets the tone of sports coverage

February 2021 - May 2021

Certificate - Graphic Designer at DigiSkills.pk, Peshawar, Pakistan

Completed the training in GRAPHIC DESINGN course under DigiSkills training program.